Amanda Doneski, Ed.D., RT(R)

aldoneski@gmail.com

Health Science Professor

Dedicated and experience Health Science professional committed to the strategic development of program design, curricular planning, and clinical-setting advancement with demonstrated ability in educational assessment

Excels at building and maintaining professional relationships while managing the expectations of others

Practices a "coaching" leadership style that supports and continuously encourages direct reports

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Facilitating learning
- Learning Strategies
- Policies & Procedures
- Human Resources
- Accreditation
- Interprofessional collaboration
- Faculty & Student Mentoring
- Academic Committees
- Curriculum Development
- Didactic Training
- Outcomes & Assessment
- Leadership

- Program Administration
- Organization Support
- Training and Team Building
- Program development
- Course Development
- Strategic Planning

RECENT WORK EXPERIENCE

Southwest Baptist University Springfield, MO

Chair Health Science and Radiography

- Provides leadership for the ASR & BSHS program faculty
- Responsible for management of the day-to-day operations of the Health Science programs
- Guides faculty in the area of curriculum revision, development, and maintenance by remaining current with trends in radiologic technology education and encouraging and supporting faculty to implement innovative ideas.
- Maintains program compliance with JRCERT program accreditation standards and submits annual reports, as needed.
- Instructs online health sciences courses which include medical terminology, human resources, health care finance, law and ethics, advanced imaging.
- Instructs radiation physics, computed imaging, curriculum review in a face-to-face.
- Manages and trends data for outcomes and assessment of health science and radiography programs.
- Collaborates with nursing programs in areas of policy and procedures, curriculum and outcomes and assessment.
- Develops and maintains courses for online and seated courses.
- Guides in strategic planning for health science programs and college.

June 2018-present

Southwest Baptist University Springfield, MO

August 2015-present

Assistant Professor Health Science and Radiography

- Instructs introductory radiologic technology, imaging procedures, curriculum review course in the radiology program.
- Instructs online health sciences courses which include medical terminology, human resources, health care finance, law and ethics, advanced imaging.
- Guides curriculum development in health science programs.
- Develops clinical schedule for advanced imaging student and track attendance records.
- Advises and counsels students in academics, revise policies and procedures.
- Serves on advisory committee for radiology program.
- Manages the Student Organization of Health Professionals (SOHP) including budget management and organization of events.
- Oversees Marketing and Recruitment for health sciences students.

Mercy Hospital School of Radiologic Technology Springfield, Missouri

October 2011-July 2015

Assistant Program Director

- Teaches introductory radiologic technology, advanced imaging procedures, imaging contrast course.
- Creates and maintains courses for radiography program.
- Develops clinical schedule for students and track attendance records.
- Advises and counsels students in academics, revise policies and procedures.
- Serves on advisory committee for radiology program, student affairs committee, student organization committee, teaches Basic Life Support.
- Serves on admission and selection committee of radiology students.

Mercy College of Nursing and Health Sciences of Southwest Baptist University Springfield, Missouri

August 2013-July 2015

Adjunct Instructor

 Develops and teaches courses for the health science program which include health care research, health care finance, and human resources in health care.

St. John's School of Radiologic Technology Springfield, Missouri

September 2000-October 2011

Clinical Coordinator

- Teaches positioning labs to radiology students, teaching ethics course, evaluating students and progress reporting back to school faculty.
- Supervises of students in clinical setting, counseling and advisement
- Acts as liaison between radiology department and school or radiologic technology
- Conducts clinical instructor meetings
- Serves as a member of the Board of Directors

St. John's Hospital Springfield, Missouri

March 1997-September 2000

Staff Radiologic Technologist - Emergency Department & Imaging department

Ozark's Mobile Clinical Services

May 1996 - March 1997

Springfield, Missouri

Staff Radiologic Technologist

Doctor's Hospital of Springfield Springfield, Missouri

Staff Radiologic Technologist

May 1994- February 1997

EDUCATION

Doctorate Education in Instructional Leadership-

Higher Education Administration 2015-2017

Lindenwood University, St. Charles, MO

Master of Arts in Human Resources 2008-2010

Ottawa University, Overland Park, KS

Bachelor of Arts Health Care Management 2006 -2008

Ottawa University, Overland Park, KS

St. John's School of Radiologic Technology 1992-1994

Springfield, MO Certificate obtained

LICENSURE, CERTIFICATION & PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Registered Radiologic Technologist 1994-Present

American Registry of Radiologic Technologist (ARRT) #278584

Ozark Technical Community College 2013-Present

Allied Health Sciences Advisory Committee- Vice Chair

American Society of Radiologic Technologist-Member 2009-Present

Missouri Society of Radiologic Technologist

• Member: 2005-Present

• 5th District Representative: 2018-Present

• Nominations Chair: 2017-2020

• Corporate Sponsorship Chair: 2008-2020

• 5th District President: 2008-2009; 2016-2018

• 5th District Vice President: 2009-2015

• Educators District Vice President: 2008-2009